Hovember O, 1948 -

Stete Bank of Anoks
Anoka, Minnesota

Glentlemens

Engineering work on the following ditehes has now
been conpleted and work accepted by the County Board.

Diteh #18
Ditch #41°
Ditch #54
Mr, Streetley!s bond covering th se ditches should
now be terminated. Any credit due the county on these bonds
should be set up as a credit to each individual ditch and
one check may be issued for the total amount due the co nty,

Yours very truly,

EAC/gs . , E, A, Cerlson, County Auditor




